Final RFP Questions
Dated: March 6, 2015

Question

Response

Amendment 2 indicates that the period of
performance for Option 2 now ends on February
28, 2021. Amendment 1 stated an end date of
January 31, 2021 and the cost model exhibits
included there also carry the January 31 date,
The exhibits for the Slip Months also assume the
January 31 end date.

Can the Government please confirm the end date
for Option 2? Will new cost models be issued?

The Prospective Offerors letter dated March 4
2015, cites an end date for the Option 2 period of
-performance as February 28", 2021 whereas
Clause B8 on page 4 cites the end date as January
315t 2021. Does this impact the pricing (e.g. a
period of performance 60 months versus 61
months)? Please clarify.

The Period of Performance for Option 2 is
unchanged and remains October 1, 2019 through
January 31, 2021, as reflected in Amendment 1.
The Prospective Offerors letter dated March 4,
2015, that was attached to Amendment 2
contained an error which incorrectly stated the
end date for Option 2.

No new cost models will be issued as the January
31, 2021 end date for Option 2 remains
unchanged.

An Amendment will be uploaded to the RFP to
revise Clause B.8, Option to Extend, to correctly
state Period of Performance for both Option 1
and Option 2 as follows:

Option 1: October 1, 2017 — September 30, 2019
Option 2: October 1, 2019 — January 31, 2021

All Offerors are reminded submission for
proposals remain unchanged, March 10, 2015 at
3:00 p.m Eastern Standard Time.




